

ORDINANCE 1082

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PAYETTE, IDAHO, AMENDING SECTIONS 13.04.260, 13.08.070 A. 2., AND 13.08.070 B. OF THE PAYETTE MUNICIPAL CODE BY CHANGING THE CHARGES FOR WATER; CHANGING THE CHARGES FOR SEWER; SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; ESTABLISHING SEVERABILITY; ESTABLISHING A REPEALER;

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PAYETTE, IDAHO;

Section 1. Section 13.04.260 of the Payette Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

13.04.260 Water charges--Designated.

C. For all amounts of water used in any month in excess of two thousand (2,000) gallons and not to exceed two hundred fifty thousand (250,000) gallons, the charge shall be ~~one-dollar ten-cents~~ twelve cents (\$1.10) (\$0.12) for each one thousand ~~hundred~~ (1,000) (100) gallons or fraction thereof.

D. For all amounts of water used in any month in excess of two hundred fifty thousand (250,000) gallons, the charge shall be ~~seventy two and one-half cents~~ eight cents (\$0.725) (\$0.08) for each one thousand ~~hundred~~ hundred gallons or fraction thereof.

Section 2. Sections 13.08.070 A. 2. and 13.08.070 B. of the Payette Municipal Code are hereby amended to read as follows:

13.08.070 Service rates and charges--Designated.

A. 2. For all amounts of discharge in any month in excess of two thousand gallons, the charge shall be ~~ninety-five cents~~ ten and one-half cents (\$0.95) (\$0.105) per each one thousand ~~hundred~~ hundred gallons discharged or fraction thereof.

B. Rates and charges for premises to which City water is not delivered or metered, shall be ~~ten-dollars-fifty-cents~~ eleven dollars (\$10.50) (\$11.00) per month.

Section 3. Any ordinances which are in conflict with this ordinance are hereby repealed, but only insofar as the conflict exists.

Section 4. If any portion of this ordinance should be found to be unconstitutional or unenforceable for any reason, the remainder of the ordinance shall constitute Ordinance Number 1082.

Section 5. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon passage and publication as required by law.

6th Passed and approved by the Mayor and City Council this day of Sept. 1994.

CITY OF PAYETTE

ATTEST: John P. Frank
City Clerk

By James E. McQuinn
Mayor